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REMINDER
/TH/ROAD/23802/2017 / 1 S€2L- Dated 6™ October, 2017
;:0\\:)1 The Principal Secretary,
A Department of Forests and Environment,

Government of Jharkhand,
Nepal House, Ranchi.

& \N'.Sub: Diversion of 7.67 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 11.00 to
\{" Km 29.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of

\\\‘h Jharkhand.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to this office’s letter of even number dated 28.8.2017 on the
above mentioned subject and to inform that the requisite documents/ clarification still not
received in this office. The proposal related to the OA.No. 124/16/EZ in the matter of R.K.
Singh Vs. Department of Road Construction & Others, pending before Hon’ble NGT,
Kolkata Bench.

Therefore, it is requested that the aforementioned documents/ clarifications may be
submitted to this office for further processing of the proposal. This may be treated as the

Most Urgent.

Yours faithfully,

Dy.Conservator Fdrests (Central)
cum Member Secretary of REC
Copy to:

I. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.
\2¢" The PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,
Doranda, Ranchi.
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Tel: 0651-2410007, 2413015, E-mail: ro.ranchi-mef@gov.in
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iy Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change st & efomedt |
TR 8 Briey (g weg &)/ Regional Office (East Central Zone) i ¢ e

No. FP/JH/ROAD/23802/2017/ 1450 ‘ Dated 28" August, 2017

To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of J harkhand,
Nepal House, Ranchi,

Sub:  Diversion of 7.67 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 11.00 to
Km 29.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of
Jharkhand.

Sir,

[ am directed to refer to your letter No.Van Bhumi-34/2016-1960/Va.Pa. dated
9.5.2017 and letter No.Van Bhumi-21/2016-3291/Va.Pa. dated 4.8.2017 on the above
mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been scrutinized and it is observed that
following documents/ information have not been furnished with the proposal:

i.  Details of the area calculation (length x width) of forest land proposed for diversion.

ii. A certificate of concerned DFO stating that survey numbers of the non-forest land
involved in construction of proposed road does not fall under the category of deemed
forests or otherwise where provisions of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 are
applicable.

iii.  Part-IT & Part-III may be submitted in original.

iv.  Action taken report on erring officials for the work in violation of F(C) Act 1980.

v.  Geo-referenced map of the proposed road in polygon shape with depicting the
different forests in shape/ kml format.

vi.  CA scheme over equivalent non-forest land along with 7-10 years maintenance, geo-
referenced map & land suitability certificate of concerned DF 0.

vil.  Penal CA scheme over equivalent degraded forest land along with 7-10 years
maintenance, geo-referenced map & land suitability certificate of concerned DFO.

viii. A proper justification along with the volume of the traffic survey for the requirement
of 25 m ROW for the purpose of reconstruction of the proposed road.

\ Therefore, it is requested that the aforementioned documents/ clarifications may be
&m/\/& submitted to this office for further processing of the proposal.
L o b

Yours faithfully,

o“(r/\”< 4 ' A0
g . oS (Vasanta Kiran Babu)

b}) : 3 ‘@[ 5’ ?Pr Dy.Conservator Fetests (Central)
o b e cum Member Secretary of REC

\()3)' / Copy to: \ 5

1. The Principal-Chief Cangervator of Forests, Department of Forests and Environment,
) Q‘ Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.
/&0&7‘@\ \Z/ The PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,
Doranda, Ranchi.

AT — ST Ho§ — 2, el B, vl — 834002
Address - Bungalow No. A-2, Shyamli Colony, Ranchi — 834002

Tel: 0651-2410007, 2413015, E-mail: ro.ranchi-mef@gov.in



ST, 99T & 99 GEH—e—dRIeRN) Feus,
doR 41 fasra 918, sIr@vs, 4|

graie 266 fais 049~ \ D
yfaferfd— &9 q@ @ e, TR/ 99 ORed, URRIG sEd,
TSI /99 UHS USIfBR, HRUST a9 UHSd, dISdrdl/ Briuleid ifaTdr, g
fefor fommm, wer gvew, wAERR el Rigyw, sR@vs, =@Edrr o gaaef U
3egh HRarg og U |



HIRT WRBR /Government of India %
TR, &9 U9 Serarg gRad warer

s Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change E i
TR oy Eapip ({a‘ Hey é?'_:f)/ Regional Office (East Central Zone) o & gt o

No. FP/TH/ROAD/23799/201 7/) yxj e Dated 28" August, 2017

To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,
Nepal House, Ranchi.

ook

Sub:  Diversion of 9.969 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 2.00 to
Km 11.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of
Jharkhand.

Sir,

[ am directed to refer to your letter No. Van Bhumi-21/2016-1961/Va.Pa. dated
9.5.2017 and letter No.Van Bhumi-21/2016-3291/Va.Pa. dated 4.8.2017 on the above
mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been scrutinized and it is observed that
following documents/ information have not been furnished with the proposal:

L. Details of the area calculation (length x width) of forest land proposed for diversion.
il. A certificate of concerned DFO stating that survey numbers of the non-forest land
involved in construction of proposed road does not fall under the category of deemed
forests or otherwise where provisions of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 are
applicable.
iii.  Part-I & Part-I11 may be submitted in original.
iv.  Action taken report on erring officials for the work in violation of F(C) Act 1980.
V. Geo-referenced map of the proposed road in polygon shape with depicting different
type of forests in shape/ kml format.
vi.  CA scheme over equivalent non-forest land along with 7-10 years maintenance, geo-
referenced map & land suitability certificate of concerned DF 0.
vii.  Penal CA scheme over equivalent degraded forest land along with 7-10 years
maintenance, geo-referenced map & land suitability certificate of concerned DFO.
viii.  Since a large area of Reserved Forest is proposed for diversion, a proper justification
along with the volume of the traffic survey for the requirement of 25 m ROW for the
purpose of reconstruction of the proposed road.

Therefore, it is requested that the aforementioned documents/ clarifications may be
submitted to this office for further processing of the proposal.

3 Yours faithfully,
<X

@%"Y {27 Dk
']% {ll ﬁ'q?ajhgr't Dy.Conservator Forésts (Central)

f e *&%S@ b L;;g (Vasanta Kiran Babu)
.i \X ¢ P
U\%\ 5 cum Member Secretary of REC
Lopy t6: N :

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Department of Forests and Environment,
! {}{ Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi,

%’ \@\ ..(\,2/ The PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,
of‘ Doranda, Ranchi.
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